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State of Florida 

-M-E-M-0-R- A-N-D-U-M- 

DATE: DECEMBER 6, 1999 
TO: ALL PARTIES OF RECORD AND INTERESTED PERSONS 
FROM: MARLENE STERN, ATTORNEY 
RE: DOCKET NO. 991761-TL - REQUEST FOR WAIVER OF COLLOCATION 

REQUIREMENTS IN THE MANDARIN-LORRETO CENTRAL OFFICE BY 
BELLSOUTH TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC. 

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. will conduct a tour of its 
Mandarin-Lorreto central office on Wednesday, December 12, 1999, at 
1:OO p.m., EST, as required in the above-referenced docket. Parties 
and interested persons are asked to send no more than two 
representatives to the tour. The central office is in 
Jacksonville, Florida at 11498 Old St. Augustine Road. Directions 
are below. 

Take 1-10 to 1-295 South (exit just pulls off from right 
hand lane). 

Go about 11 miles - Cross the St. Johns River on Buckman 
Bridge - it is two 4 lane bridges side by side -- you can't 
miss it. Go to Old St Augustine Road exit - second exit 
past the Bridge - about 2.5 miles. 

Turn South (Right) at end of exit ramp. Go about 1/2 mile 
- the central office building is on the right. 
The entrance to the site is congested. Parking is limited. 
You might try going past the central office and parking in 
St. Josephs church (adjacent to the central office site) 
and walking back along edge of the street. 

Please direct any questions regarding this matter to Marlene 
Stern at (850)413-6230. 

MKS 

cc: Division of Records and Reporting 
Division of Communications 


